KeyScan Inc.
Tel- (201) 918 2396
IKEYSCAN FAX-  (781) 658 2020

Email- dov@keyscan.com

To: FCC, Diane Poole 02-Sep-2010

This is KeyScan response to your communication reference number 39143

KeyScan request that the following documents submitted to FCC by KeyScan will be kept as long-term-
confidential:

e Block diagram
e Operational description
e Schematics

KeyScan is using for the implementation of the KS-7H RFID product a complete transmitter/receiver
module designed and produced by 3™ party application, HID Global.

KeyScan requested the above documents from HID Global and received them as proprietary information
which belongs to HID Global

If the documents will be published openly it will violate our obligations to HID Global
The documents were delivered to FCC by our FCC testing lab mistakenly without setting them as long

term confidential.

| appreciate your cooperation

Best regards

Dov Aharonson
KeyScan Inc.

KeyScan Inc.
95 Christopher Columbus Dr. FI#12A, Jersey City, NJ, 07302
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